



April 4, 2013

Charlie Perrin
EMNRD—Oil and Gas Division
Aztec Field Office, District III
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410

RCVD APR 8 '13
OIL CONS. DIV.
DIST. 3

Re: Escrito M07-2409 02H
API 30-045-35434

Dear Mr. Perrin:

Encana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc. (Encana) requests tight-hole/confidential status on our proposed Escrito M07-2409 02H oil well. Specifically, in accordance with 19.15.7.16.C NMAC, we request that the form C-105 and accompanying data be kept confidential for 90 days from the date of well completion.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at your earliest convenience.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Pauline A. Herbert-Allen", followed by a large, stylized flourish.

Pauline A. Herbert-Allen
Permitting Technician

Encana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc.
Republic Plaza
370 – 17 Street, Suite 1700
Denver, Colorado
United States 80202
t 720.876.3222
f 720.876.4222
e pauline.herbert-allen@encana.com

AY